

# Amin Shateri

---

## Summary

As a highly-skilled and motivated Linux systems administrator, I have more than seven years of proven experience working in a high stress environment with different groups of skilled colleagues. Working as a Linux certified instructor requires me to have strong fundamental and practical knowledge with Linux environments and systems which can be helpful with design of projects and consulting customers. With an excellent communication skills and ability to lead a team, looking for the right opportunity to bring my expertise to the work environment.

## Education

Bachelor's degree | 2004 - 2009 | Computer hardware engineering | Islamic Azad university

## Experience

### **SENIOR LINUX ADMINISTRATOR | SAMEN ERTEBAT ASR | JUN 2014 - PRESENT**

*Samen Ertebat Asr provides total IT solution and services to banks and financial institutions since 2006 and operates 3 enterprise level datacenters.*

- Designed, implemented, documented and operated:
  - Vast variety of automation scripts for routine tasks
  - Core banking clusters and its related services
  - Service backup plan and restore
- Migrated all related services between datacenters with minimum downtime.
- Performance Tuning
- Hardening
- Monitoring (Zabbix)

### **TECHNICAL SUPPORT ENGINEER | PARDAZESHGARAN SAMAN | DEC 2013 – JUL 2014**

*Pardazeshgaran saman Company was founded in 2009 by Saman Financial Group. The main strength of this company is overall plan for the future of electronic banking industry.*

- Implementation, maintenance and troubleshoot services including Apache httpd, IIS, SQL server, MySQL and tomcat application server.
- Research and identify optimal solutions for software issues.
- Document technical knowledge in the form of notes and manuals.

### **SYSTEM AND NETWORK ADMINISTRATOR | AHANGARI NOVIN CO | APR 2008 - MAY 2010**

*Ahangari Novin Co., with over two decades of experience in business and industrial activities.*

- Implement, maintenance and manage Kaspersky administration kit.
- Active directory configuration for network users and computers.
- Troubleshoot technical issues.
- Performance Tuning

## INSTRUCTOR | MAR 2011 - PRESENT

*LCI – Linux Certified Instructor from LPI middle east 2012.*

- Fanavaran Anisa | Mar 2011 – Nov 2015
  - LPIC1, LPIC2
- Arjang Higher Education Institute (Remis Advanced Training Center) | Nov 2015- Present
  - LPIC1, LPIC2, LPIC3(303)
  - Bash scripting
- Khaneye kargar University | Sep 2012 – Sep2013
  - Operating system workshop
  - Network workshop

## Certification and course attendance

- LPI ID: LPI000190209 | Verify: <https://cs.lpi.org>

Certification	Date	Verification Code	Expiration Date
LPIC-1	2010-05-20	5795p957s6	2022-07-08
LPIC-2	2011-09-22	bkzf57sgxe	2022-07-08
LPIC-3: 303 (Security)	2015-12-08	wajh6krccn	2020-12-08
LPIC-3: 300 (Mixed Environment)	2017-07-08	7my4aqyxst	2022-07-08

- Oracle DB 11g Administration Workshop I | Asre Danesh Afzar | Feb. 2016 – Mar.2016
- CCNA | Ava System Co | Sep. 2008 – Nov. 2008

## Technical Skills & Abilities

- Linux System Administration
- Oracle Database
- Database administration (MySQL)
- Firewalls
- Shell scripting
- Python scripting
- Web applications
- Docker
- Cloud computing
- Microsoft Active Directory
- KVM
- Squid proxy
- Apache httpd
- DHCP
- DNS
- SAMBA
- Linux clustering
- Performance tuning
- Linux Email systems
- RAID/LVM

## Publications

Book Name	Publication date	ISBN
Linux Workshop	June, 2013	978-600-6067-97-1
Linux Essentials	Sep, 2014	978-964-377-700-5
Linux Engineering	May, 2017	978-600-473-026-6
LPIC-1 hands book	Oct, 2017	978-964-377-993-1

## Languages

- English, Average
- Persian, Native